THE GUESS GROUP, INC.

A REAL ESTATE SERVICES COMPANY

April 30, 2021

Ms. Sandy Garza

Special Projects Coordinator
Fort Bend County Engineering
301 Jackson Street
Richmond, TX. 77469

Subject: Check Request - Mason Properties LLC PQYC@/\ >

Dear Ms. Garza:

| am requesting a check for $28,877.66 paid to Fort Bend Title Company for the purchase of
certain tract of land containing 0.2171 of an acre (9,455 square feet) of land more particularly
described in Exhibit “A”.

This concludes the acquisition of all ROW associated with Mason Properties property.

st regards,

PP (ke
n L. Guess, Il W’/L’ /g(’)
// President
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